Gentet, Matthias

From:

Sent: 21 October 2013 22:06

To: Planning

Subject: Save Trivoga- Application reference: 2013/6326/P
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Camden Planning Officers,

It is with a heavy heart, yet great hope that | write this letter. | have been a faithiul student at
Triyoga since | moved to Primrose Hill seven years ago. Trivoga, with its beautiful studios, strong
sense of community, and overall magical atmosphere, has become my second home. It is the
place | most identify with in all of London. As a Los Angeles transplant, it is a sacred thing to find a
place that truly connects me to my adopted city, makes me feel grateful and happy to be here.
The thought that our community sanctuary is under threat is disheartening and incredibly
frustrating. Trivoga, with it's soaring spirit has helped to engender a feeling of unity, peacefulness
and kindness in the our lovely village. It has a wonderful overall effect on the whoale
neighbourhood, both energetically and economically. Trivoga attracts people from all over London
to Primrose Hill, these devotees stick around the village atter class, aiding in our local economy,
keeping the shops and cafes full of mindful and kind characters

| am also a volunteer for Mary's Living & Giving Shop for Save the Children on Regent's Park
Road, and | witness the positive impact of having Triyoga as our neighbour every time | am at the
shop. Everyday Living & Giving is flooded with yogis coming in to spend money on the beautiful
recycled goods we sell in the shop, or to generously donate there own things to be sold to raise
maoney for children in need. In fact, Triyoga is how | became interested in volunteering for Save
the Children. I'would often drop by the Living & Giving shop after my yoga classes, as the spirit
and good intentions of both places seemed to be in harmaony with each other. Both places make
me fesl proud to be a part of this wonderful community, both inspire generosity, kindness, and
unity. How can it be that one of these wonderful places is in danger of being gjected from
Primrose Hill?

Please listen to the voices of the community. Please do what is best for Primrose Hill and SAVE
TRIYOGAI



